

BEDFORDSHIRE SMALLBORE SHOOTING ASSOCIATION

OPEN 25 YARDS INDOOR MEETING – JANUARY 19th -20th 2019

AT BEDFORD RIFLE CLUB RANGES, CLAPHAM ROAD, BEDFORD MK41 6EN.

Course of fire: Two details each of 40 shots on NSRA 2510BM 1989 series targets – Aggregate ex 800.

Rules: NSRA Rules will apply unless otherwise stated.

Classification: BSSA will be classifying competitors in a unique classes system regardless of National Classification. BSSA X CLASS is made up of shooters in & previously in X Class within the past 3 years.

All Nationally Classified 'X' Class competitors will be placed in Class 'X'. All other competitors will be placed in three equal classes as far as possible.

All competitors other than 'X' Class are required to submit a confirmed average based on the best 5 of the last 6 indoor scores. EXISTING BEDFORDSHIRE CLASSIFICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE FOR THIS MEETING. The committee reserve the right to re-classify any competitor.

- Squadding: The meeting will be squadded as per the Entry Form and is based on 20 minutes shooting time and 5 minutes target changing.
- Entry Fees: Payable to Beds SSA £11.00. Junior £7.00 Please note that a junior is classed as under 18 or under 21 if in full time education as at the day of shooting.

Prizes: Prizes will be given up to 4th place in each class or according to entry. All prizes will be presented at approx. 4.30 pm Sunday and will be in cash.

- Refreshments: Light refreshments will be available & <u>HELP WILL BE APPRECIATED</u> <u>ON BOTH DAYS, (Please liaise with BSSA Catering manager Rita</u> Blackwell 01582 690011)
- Range Committee: All disputes will be referred to the Range Committee, any 3 of whom shall form a quorum.
- Ties & Challenges All ties will be decided on Countback. Challenges will be charged at £ 2.00 per card refunded if successful.

All entries to: S BEADLE 11 Woodford Road Dunstable Beds LU5 4JS Tel. 01582 526130 or 07720 677456. If you require your Squadding Notice by Post, Please send a Stamped Addressed Envelope.

Email : <u>stevebeadle1960@hotmail.co.uk</u>



BEDFORDSHIRE SMALLBORE SHOOTING ASSOCIATION

OPEN 25 YARDS INDOOR MEETING – JANUARY 19th -20th 2019

AT BEDFORD RIFLE CLUB RANGES, CLAPHAM ROAD, BEDFORD MK41 6EN.

Entry Form

Please indicate if you have either a National Classification of 'X' **or** give your last six 25yd Indoor Scores.

You must submit an average or you will be placed in 'A' Class

1	2	3	4	5	6	Average	SIGNED				
			CLUB CAPTAIN/SECRETARY								
NAMEIf left handed please tick box											
ADDRESSPOSTCODE											
TELEPHONE											
EMAIL											
SQUADDING TIMES(Please indicate your preference 1-2- 3)											
			SATURDAY SUNDAY								
			1.	1.00 2.40	8		0.00 & .40		5. 1.20 & 3.00		

Data Protection Notice: Information provided on this entry form will be stored and processed in accordance with the BSSA privacy policy (http://www.bedsssa.org.uk/privacy-policy/) for the purposes of the administration of the competition, the distribution of results and notification of future competitions. This includes publishing the results of the competition on the BSSA website and elsewhere as appropriate and competitors should understand that by entering this competition they are consenting to their data being used in this way.

4. 10.50 &

12.30

2.10 &

3.50

6.

SIGNATURE

Entry Fee: £11.00 Juniors: £7.00.

2. 1.50 &

3.30

Please note that a junior is classed as under 18 or under 21 if in full time education as at the day of shooting.

ALL ENTRIES TO:

S Beadle. 11 Woodford Road, Dunstable, Beds. LU5 4JS Tel: 01582 526130 Email: <u>stevebeadle1960@hotmail.co.uk</u> Please make Cheques payable to Beds S.S.A. & include a Stamped Addressed Envelope if you require your Squadding Notice by post.